NEWS RELEASE
COLTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

650 North La Cadena Drive, Colton, CA 92324 909.370.5000 / 909.370.5158 Fax
Henry Dominguez, Chief of Police

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Major Injury Traffic Collision

Date: March 1, 2020
Time: 3:21 PM
From: Sergeant G. Castillo

Location: Valley Blvd & Pennsylvania Ave

Victim: John Doe (pending notification of next of kin)
Case: 21-01135
Summary:

The Colton Police Department received a 911 call in reference to a traffic collision involving multiple
vehicles. Upon the officers’ arrival, one of the drivers was suffering from blunt force trauma. Colton
Fire and AMR responded to the scene to render medical aide. The driver of the vehicle was transported
to a local area hospital. The Colton Police Department MAIT (Major Accident Investigation Team)
Team was called out and took over the investigation. At this time the identity of the male is being
withheld pending notification of next of kin. The investigation is still ongoing.

Anyone that witnessed the collision is encouraged to contact the Colton Police Department.

Must be approved by the Office of the Chief of Police prior to release
For additional information contact Lieutenant Ray Mendez, (909) 841-9423



